Kaleem Ullah

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Exploring Young Leaders Natural Talent Exylent

Email: kaleem.ullah@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Kaleem Ullah is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Kaleem Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Electronic And Telecommunication Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2013
D.A,E in Electronics KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
Matric (SSC) in Sciences	2002 - 2004
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2019- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2019
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2014
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2012
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2011
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2011
Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2009 - 2010
Awards	
Principal & Dean SEECS Dr. Osman Hasan Appreciation Certificate for 10 Years of Service	2021
Engr. Habeel Ahmad, Snr. Head of EE Dept PEC Accreditation Visit for Bee Program	2017
Engr, Habeel Ahmad, Snr Head of EE Dept Open House 2015	2015
M. Afzal Khalid, DD Adm Attended your Office the blockade of roads	2014
Snr Head EE Dept, Mr. Habeel Ahmad Open House 2012	2012
Lecturer, Abdul Afram	2011